San Jose Nisei Bowling Association Meeting January 8, 2007 4th Street Bowl

Meeting called to order by President Marc Tsuchiya at 7:10pm

Board members present:

President:Marc TsuchiyaTreasurer:Frank LumMen's VP:Jody KawamuraSecretary:Lindsey Wong

Women's VP: Stefanie Hirata

JANBA Rep: Lynnie Itatani, Vince Itatani, Sayo Togami (NP), Jody Kawamura

League Representatives Present: (NP)=Not Present

Nikkei Mixed Fours: Vince Itatani 725 Mixed Scratch: Kristi Kawano (NP)

Lynnie Itatani
Naomi Tomisaka
Sayo Togami (NP)
Fred Shigemi
Nisei Juniors
Tues. Sansei Mixed: Dale Ando
Thurs. Sansei Mixed: Mark Nishihara
4th St. Mixed Trios
Yosh Hiraki

Kenji Numoto

Review of Minutes:

Changes: None

Yu-Ai Kai:

Motion by Naomi, Seconded by Frank.

Treasurers Report

Association account: Paid out \$75 in Koden. Received dues from Mixed scratch. Account Balance as of 12/31/06 is \$6072.46

Tournament Account: Final deposits for Senior No-Tap and Fuzzy tournament, payouts for Fuzzy tournament winners. Balance as of 12/31/06 is \$6717.18

Final Financial results from Fuzzy Shimada tournament: \$6509 income and \$5366.65 payout and Net Profit \$1142.35 a bit lower than last year, which made about \$1500.

Motion by Yosh Seconded by Naomi

Nisei Juniors

Acknowledgement of donation of money to help a junior bowler pay for league dues, so he can continue to bowl. Pepsi Cola In-house qualifier next month at Fourth Street. Association sponsorship money donated for juniors will continue, last year \$500.

JANBA News

Janba ad, full page ad, Marc will contact Vicki for changes to the ad and send to Jeff. Vince brought forth email from Lon Handa covering the items for the agenda. As a Board we discussed how to vote, so reps will know our wishes.

Raise Blind average, we suggest for Men from 190 to 220 and Women from 175 to 190. Yes, drop address info for individual bowlers, since SJ and Sacto have it already with Glenn Wada's program. Proposed to return the event to Vegas to help raise entries. We are open to Vegas as a site we are OK but we feel that there are other issues with Janba, such date and formats. Discuss number of reps per city due to bowler turnout,

we agree. Still on table PBA member non-Nisei rule. We will suggest Agenda and Minutes posted on Janba website for all bowlers to be up on correspondence.

Old Business

- Decision to make a small committee to propose changes for next meeting. Lindsey will continue to lead committee.
- Move Fuzzy Shimada event to June and potential changes, make women's event
 a mixed team event instead and change double to any kind of doubles. Add a
 senior type of event. Use a committee to plan and run the event. Contact Glenn
 Wada for changes to program. Must choose date, formats, location, please
 consider for next meeting.

New Business

- A. Acknowledge passing of Art Tanabe and Koden for Nakano Family and Itani Family and Eto Family
- B. Yosh offered to print booklet and tickets for banquet in an effort to save association money.
- C. Congrats to Douglas Kakinami and Karen Jeung for shooting 300 in Tuesday Sansei Mixed
- D. Yu-Ai-Kai No-Tap 136 entries for tournament is on February 3rd.
- E. Federation update Marc ran into Greg Gong and Ron Nishimoto, Marc was given a stack of Fed cards and told SJ Association could still sell to the non-nisei's so they can keep their status. We still decided to not sell and non-nisei's must get card from other neighboring associations to participate in Sacramento and San Francisco tournaments.
- F. Vince handed out email address collection form to league reps for correspondence. Please get addresses filled out for next meeting.
- G. Should start thinking about new Board cabinet for upcoming year. **League Reps** gather nominations for Board nominations for next meeting.

Next meeting:

Monday, Monday, February 12th at 7:00pm 4th Street Bowl

Motion to adjourn by Mark N., seconded by Vince.

Minutes submitted by Lindsey Wong, Secretary.